Unofficial Minutes until approved by the Town Board

TOWN OF CAMPBELL LA CROSSE COUNTY, WISCONSIN REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2016, 6:00 P.M. CAMPBELL TOWN HALL 2219 BAINBRIDGE STREET, LA CROSSE, WI 54603

1) Meeting Called to Order / Pledge of Allegiance:

Meeting called to order at 6:00 P.M.

2) Roll Call & Verify Public Notice:

Present: Supervisor Lee Weis, Supervisor Bruce Becker, Chairman Terry Schaller, &

Supervisor Mitch Brohmer

Excused: Supervisor Bob Wolfert.

Pursuant to law, written notice of this meeting was given to the press and posted on the public bulletin boards.

3) Public Comment:

Motion to receive public comment made by Supervisor Becker, seconded by Supervisor Weis. **Motion carried 4-0**

Kelsey Craig, 2500 1st Ave E., asked about agenda items 5(B) & 5(C). Supervisor Brohmer stated that the fence ordinance proposal is due to several complaints from residents about current fences being built. Supervisor Brohmer also stated that the proposal for a fence ordinance is to make sure residents are in conformance and compliance when erecting a fence. Supervisor Brohmer commented regarding the proposal for a swimming pool ordinance that although a separate ordinance, it follows with the fence ordinance to make sure residents are in conformance and compliance when constructing a swimming pool.

Bruce Becker, 3111 Lakeshore Dr., asked about the fence going to be constructed for the yard waste site. Mr. Becker thought that the fence to come straight out from the shop instead of the curve. Mr. Becker thought that the fire department would then park inside the gated area. Clerk Hawkins stated that the original design was to extend the current fence where it is now and not disturb any parking spots currently on the east side of the fence. Clerk Hawkins mentioned that a conversation with the fire department regarding the placement of the boat and truck should take place before expecting the fire department to move their equipment inside of the gated area.

Motion to close public comment made by Supervisor Becker, seconded by Supervisor Brohmer. **Motion carried 4-0**

- 4) Consent Agenda: (All items listed are considered routine and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and be considered on the Regular Agenda).
 - **A) Approval of Minutes:** Regular Board Meeting 10/11/2016, Budget Working Session 10/18/2016 & 10/25/2016
 - B) Plan Commission Meeting Recommendations: Meeting Cancelled
 - C) Payment of Bills:

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Supervisor Weis, seconded by Supervisor Becker. **Motion carried 4-0**

5) Business:

Chairman Schaller moved agenda item 5(D) to be first.

D) Request from Shenanigan's, 2100 Dawson Ave., to build over a recorded storm sewer drainage easement. (Becker)

Adam Etrheim, Shenanigan's, asked the Board permission to build an expansion of Shenanigan's which would lie over a storm sewer line recorded on the property. Mr. Etrheim showed plans for the addition to Shenanigan's. Mr. Etrheim's plan will be done in two phases. The first phase this year does not encroach on the easement. Mr. Etrheim stated that phase two would not happen until 2018. Clerk Hawkins stated that the Board does not need to take action tonight and suggested Mr. Etrheim come back to the Board when the next phase begins.

No action taken

A) Discussion on allowing dogs in Town parks. (Held Over) (Weis)

Supervisor Weis stated that discussion about a future project of a dog park would be a lot smarter in this situation than allowing dogs in parks. Supervisor Weis has not had any feedback since the last meeting regarding this issue. Supervisor Weis also mentioned that he had not budgeted in 2017 for dog parks and would be looking for a possible 2018 project. Supervisor Weis does not see any reason to move forward at this time.

No action taken

B) Creation of Ordinance #2016-2 relating to fences and hedges.

Motion to approve Ordinance #2016-2 relating to fences and hedges made by Supervisor Brohmer, seconded by Supervisor Becker.

Motion carried 3-1 (Supervisor Weis voted "against")

C) Creation of Ordinance #2016-3 relating to swimming pools.

Motion to postpone until a future meeting made by Supervisor Weis, seconded by Supervisor Brohmer. **Motion carried 4-0**

E) Discussion on topics for a newsletter to be distributed with the real estate tax bills. (Clerk)

Clerk Hawkins asked the Board to come up with ideas for a newsletter if the Board decides to place a newsletter with the tax bills.

No action taken

6) Public Comment: (limit 3 minutes per person)

Motion to receive public comment made by Supervisor Becker, seconded by Supervisor Weis. **Motion carried 4-0**

Terry Schaller, 2312 *Bainbridge St.*, wanted to thank all the veterans for their service on this Veterans Day. Mr. Schaller also wanted to thank all the poll workers for the job well done at yesterday's General Election.

Motion to close public comment made by Supervisor Becker, seconded by Supervisor Weis. **Motion carried 4-0**

7) Adjournment of Meeting:

Motion to adjourn made by Supervisor Weis, seconded by Supervisor Brohmer. **Motion carried 4-0 (6:47 P.M.)**

Respectfully Submitted,

Chadwick Hawkins Town Clerk/Treasurer